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From: Michella Narea-Popu [Michelle.Popu@gmiaw.com)
Sent:  Tussday, Septsmber 21, 2010 1:15 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Ce: drsds i acl.com

Subject: § & G MEDICAL ENTERPRISES, INC,

Detail by Entity Name
Florida Profit Corporation

5 & G MEDICAL ENTERPRISES, INC.
Filing Information

Document Number_PO5000030189
FEVEIN Number 202411119

Date Filed 0212812005

State FL

Status ACTIVE

Last Evant ARTICLES QF CORRECTION

Event Date Filad 030412005
Event Effective Dato NONE

Please carrect the FEI Number for S & G Medical Enterprises, Inc, The number as listed on the FLSOS
webslite is incorrect,
The correct FEI Number Is: 20-2411199

| ask that you process this correction as soon as passible, Thank you,

B

Michelle Narea Popu

Corporate Paralegal

100 W, Cyprass Creex Road, Suite 700
Fart Lauderdale, Fiorida 33308
954-491-1120 x 1202
954-267-8013(Direct Fax)

Email: Michells Popu@gmiaw.com

The information contained in this transmission may he attorney/client privileg
received this communication in errer, please notify us immediately by reply e-

Pursuant to Internal Revenue Service guldance, be advised that any faderal tax
cannot be uaad by any parson or entity for the purpose of (i) avoiding any tax
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